Page 1 of 8
fpr

Gene Johnston

From:
To:

Sent:
Attach:
Subject: EMC Off-Side Undo April 2006

The Off-Side Undo April 19, 2006

SHOW TIME

The season’s 15 show has come and gone and the British Motoring Club of New Orleans did one heck of a recovery job
post Katrina. One hundred and twenty cars took to the field on March 25, 2006 on the campus of Delgado College for the
16th annual New Orleans British Car Day.

Several members of the EMC made the trip and brought back recognition for their efforts. Bill Silhan arrived in his recently
acquired 1964 Austin Mini Wagon to take 15t place in the small sedans category separated by one spot from Pat and
Barbara Cashman’s 1953 Triumph Mayflower. New member Michael Glore took a 15t place in the Lotus/Milenium Sports
class in his 2005 Lotus Elise.
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Other notable award winner was past Brits By The River winner David Varnardo in his 1958 MGA.

_ The field was busy all day and it was great to visit with many friends that we hadn’t seen since last year.

R
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Bill Silhan at British Car Day New Orleans LA. Photo courtesy EMC

The following weekendThe EMC hosted our annual rite of spring at Tops Down 2006 at Rocky Springs. Twenty five
members made the event a well attended gathering as usual the food and fun was great.

Notable attendees were Jake Weaver in his 1957 Triumph TR-3 and Jim Trunzler in a recently acquired Triumph Spitfire.
Keith Anderson drove down in his 1959 MGA. Al and Debbie Adams had been in town working with Keith to breath new

life into their 1960 Rover P4, having to leave it in Brandon for some additional sorting. Everyone was very happy to see Al
and Debbie down for a visit from Tennessee.
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Jim Trunzler at Tops Down 2006. Photo courtesy EMC
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Jake Weaver at Top Down 2006 Photo courtesy EMC

The very next weekend members of the EMC made a return trip to Marshall Texas to visit Gene Ponders fabulous
collection of automobiles and automobile. Other area clubs sent representatives and everyone indicated that the
opportunity to visit with Gene was wonderful.

That's three weekends in a row that members of the EMC were involved in activities of one make are another.
Spring is off an running and plans are being made to continue the fast pace set so far.
The weather’'s been great so get out there and enjoy yourself and your LBC.

For additional information check our web site at www.msemc.org. And if your looking for additional photos from the British
Car Days in New Orleans visit www.bmcno.org

Here are the events on the locat calender.

Please check with the host clubs to secure details and updates.

April 28 - 29, 2006 - Pensacola British Car Show / Pensacola FL

The date and place have been set. Same host hotel, right on the beach and the same location under the water tower at

"~ Pensacola Beach. Plan on having another great time this year.
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Details: www.pbcal.com
MAY 13, 2006 - Birmingham British Car Show / Tannehill State Park AL

This multi-nation gathering of sports cars had a great gathering in 2005 with the Birmingham British Car Club assembling
a fine gathering of salons and sports cars. Look for more of the same in 2006.

Details: www.birminghambmec.org
MAY 20 - 21, 20086 - EMC Drive Thru History / The Northeast Tour

Ron Stuckey is in the final stages of putting together another great tour of some of the known and unknown sites of the
Magnolia State. Ron and Haven have been checking out the sights and sounds in the Columbus/West Point area for our
‘06 version of The Drive. Updates will be forthcoming. Check the oil, air the tires and prepare to have a great time on the
highways and byways of Mississippi.

Details: Gene Johnston (601) 607 - 7021
Ron Stuckey (662) 290 - 0765
JUNE 17, 20086 - Jake Weaver's Picnic and Tire Kick'n / Clinton MS

Jake has agreed to fire up the grille again in 2006 for our annual "darn and it's just gettin hot" summer gathering. We'll
provide the core food group requirements you can bring a side dish. We're usually light on work however Jake may have
a project or two we can help with. Wrenching begins at 11:00am with lunch break about 12:00pm.

Details: Jake Weaver (601) 974 - 4367

For additional information check out our web-site www.msemc.org .

Well that's it up to mid February. Springs around the corner now is the time for maintenance.
Happy Motoring

Gene Johnston
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